

North of England Commissioning Support



Partners in improving local health

# **Capacity Tracker**

# User Guide – Home Care Providers

Version 0.3 28 November 2020



## Table of Contents

| Document Revision History                 |
|---|
| System Requirements                       |
| User Types4                               |
| Generic Accounts4                         |
| Automatic Registration4                   |
| 1. Registering a New User Account5        |
| 2. User Login                             |
| Account Lockout9                          |
| 3. Initial Organisation Setup             |
| Step 1: Edit and update your information9 |
| Provider Details                          |
| Address Details11                         |
| Contact Directory11                       |
| Linked GP Practices                       |
| Misc. Details12                           |
| Classification and Funding13              |
| Note Log13                                |
| Users with Access13                       |
| Step 2: Surveys13                         |
| Step 3: Quality14                         |
| Step 4: Covid-19 Survey Update (Daily)14  |
| Bulk Updates15                            |
| Help Tab                                  |
| Approvers only: How to Approve17          |
| Hints and Tips                            |

#### **Document Revision History**

| Version<br>Number | Date       | Author Title                     | Status | Comment/Reason for Issue/Approving<br>Body |
|-------------------|------------|----------------------------------|--------|--|
| V0.1              | 26/11/2020 | Hannah Hope/<br>Heather Hayton   | Draft  |  |
| V0.2              | 27/11/20   | Stuart Flanagan &<br>Hannah Hope | Final  |  |
| V0.3              | 28/11/20   | Stuart Flanagan                  | Final  |  |

### **Capacity Tracker User Guide**

#### System Requirements

The following browsers are supported:

- Desktop: Internet Explorer 11/Edge, Firefox, Chrome, Safari, Edge
- Mobile: Chrome (iOS/Android), Safari (iOS)

Preferred browser is Google Chrome. Using an older version of internet explorer will result in a degraded/non-optimal experience. You can check which browser and version you are using at <a href="https://updatemybrowser.org/">https://updatemybrowser.org/</a>

#### User Types

When registering, users can choose either *Standard* or *Approver* permission access. *Approvers* have management rights over other users in their organisation. E.g.: An Approver for your Home Care Provider can approve other users who register in from your location. They are also responsible for removing users who no longer should have access or who have left the organisation.

Approvers should apply due diligence when reviewing applications for access to the Tracker e.g.

- Is the applicant a current member of your organisation?
- Is their email address correct (i.e., is it aligned to your organisation, no typing mistakes, no personal email addresses)?
- Have they applied for the appropriate level of access (Approver/Standard)?
- Users who have left the organisation should have their access de-activated send details of leavers to necsu.capacitytracker@nhs.netfor deactivation if difficulties arise

#### **Generic Accounts**

These are intended for sharing between multiple users. Generic accounts are shown a disclaimer every time users login. Organisations who request a generic account should be aware that auditing of activity by that account will not be able to determine which user in the organisation logged in under that generic account (by definition, it's generic). In the event of any queries about historical data changes made by that [generic] account holder, audits will therefore be limited.

#### **Automatic Registration**

Home Care Providers will be automatically registered on the Capacity Tracker with Approval Status given to the Registered Manager on 30 November 2020. Following this date any additional users requiring access will need to register individually as set out in **Section 2. Registering a New User Account.** Registered Managers with approval status can then approve any new registrations via the **Approve/Reject Users** Tile shown below that is located on the Main Menu screen.



#### 1. Registering a New User Account

- a. Applications for a new user account must be made via http://capacitytracker.com/
- b. You can use a PC/Mac and mobile devices (iPad, tablet or smartphone) with internet access to use the system. Supported browsers are Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox or IE 11+ on Windows and Safari on iOS.
- c. Use the 'Register NOW' link on the below screen and complete the application form.

| Capacity Tracker                   |  | Department<br>of Health &<br>Social Care |
|------------------------------------|--|--|
| 🕋 Register Help Videos             |  |  |
| Log In                             |  |  |
|                                    | Log in to Capacity Tracker   |  |
|                                    | Email Address  |  |
|                                    | Password   |  |
|                                    | Remember Me 📄 🔶 Log In Register NOW 🛇  |  |
|                                    | Forgotten password?  |  |
|                                    |  |  |
|                                    |  |  |
|                                    |  |  |
|                                    |  |  |
| 🔰 @CapacityTracker 🌙 0191 691 3729 | Mess NECS  | Commercial<br>Service                    |
| Contact Us                         | © 2020 NHS Commissioning Board. Developed by North of England Commis<br>ghts reserved. Not to be reproduced in whole or in part without the permission of the copyright owner. 1.0 | sioning Support Unit (NECS) NHS          |

d. It is important that new users complete the form fully and accurately as the details will be forwarded on for approval by an Approver from within your organisation. Where a current Approver for your organisation doesn't currently exist your new user request will be reviewed by a member of the Capacity Tracker Team.

|  | R R                                       | egister He    | elp       |           |                                | Note: Checkem   | ail address for             |
|--|---|---------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|
|  |   |               |           |           |                                | inaccuracy as if this contains any<br>inaccuracies new applicants will<br>not receive passwords/automated<br>responses from the system. |                             |
| Your Details » Organisation Details » Finished                     |   |               |           |           |                                |   |                             |
| Email Address  |   |               |           |           |                                | 7/  |                             |
|  |   | Full Name     |           |           |                                |   |                             |
|  | Co  | ontact Number |           |           |                                |   |                             |
|  |   | Job Title     |           |           |                                |   |                             |
| On 30/11/20 The automated registration                             | On 30/11/20 The<br>automated registration |               |           | Select    | 'Approver' if you require perm | ission to approve other users   | s in your own organisation. |
| process for Home Care will   |   |               |           |           |                                |   |                             |
| registered from you  | ı<br>ır                                   | er Type       | Care Home | NHS Acute | Community                      | Substance<br>Misuse   | Hospice                     |
| organisation Appro<br>status. New registra<br>after this process w | ver<br>ations<br>ill need                 |               | Home Care | CCG       | Local Authority                | Local Authority<br>(Regional / LRF)   | NHSE///D/X<br>& CSU         |
| to select the approp   | oriate                                    |               | GP        | Other     | Search Only                    |   |                             |
| user type .  |   |               |           |           |                                |   |                             |
|  | « Previou                                 | s             |           |           |                                |   | Next »                      |

e. **Email Address**: this should be a unique email address that **has not been** registered with the Capacity Tracker previously. A warning will appear if the address is already registered

#### Username taken!

Should you receive this warning please contact the Capacity Tracker Support Centre 0191 691 3729

- For general user support, including account queries and password issues, please contact necsu.capacitytracker@nhs.net
- For technical support, contact necs.servicedesk@nhs.net. Please do not remove [Capacity Tracker] from the subject line.

**Note**: Check email address for accuracy as if this contains any inaccuracies new applicants will not receive passwords/automated responses from the system.

- f. Name, Contact Number and Job Title: these fields should be completed so we can accurately capture your information.
- g. User Type: is defaulted to a Standard user and shown in green. To change this to Approver simply select Approver – this will then turn green and the previous Standard defaulted selection will be deselected turning from green to grey. Each Organisation needs to have a minimum of 2 Approvers in place to ensure there is adequate cover to update the Capacity Tracker during holiday periods or sickness. Examples of Approvers could be as follows:

Discharge Managers, Operational Managers, Managers, Assistant Managers

- h. The Approver will receive an automated email advising them when a new user from their organisation has requested access to the Capacity Tracker. The Approver will need to log on to the Capacity Tracker and from the Main Menu screen select the Approve/Reject Users tile. Once selected An Approver will simply review the request then select the appropriate button either approve / reject.
- Organisation Type: This is defaulted to Care Home and is shown in green. If you are registering from Any Organisation other than a Care Home you should select the organisation required e.g. Home Care Provider and this will then turn green and the previous Care Home defaulted selection will be deselected turning from green to grey. Then Click Next.
- j. Home Care Provider: In the box, enter the postcode of the location and select search. All Providers with that postcode will then be listed. From this list, click on your location and organisations name and this will produce a tick adjacent to indicate the location you have selected; if you wish to add multiple locations, please enter another postcode and repeat this process. Once completed select the Next button.

| 삼 Register H         | lelp   |   |       |
|----------------------|--|---|-------|
| 島 Register New a     | iccount  |   |       |
| Your Details » Organ | isation Details » Finished                         |   |       |
| Domicilliary Care    | nn11nn Search                                      | To select another provider, type another postcode | 9     |
|                      | Cranberry Home Care Cranberry Care Services NN11NN |   |       |
|                      |  |   | North |
| « Previous           |  |   | Next  |

k. The screen below with our Terms and Conditions and Communications Policy: will then be displayed -Please read these fully prior to clicking on the "I agree" box for each element and the blue Complete button. As stated your new user request will then await Approval/Rejection from either someone with Approver status from within your organisation or where there is no current Approver in place a member of the Capacity Tracker Team.

| <b>^</b>  | Register   | Help  |
|---|--|---|
| Re  | gister Ne  | w account   |
| You   | ır Details » Or  | ganisation Details » Finished   |
| By si<br>All u  | igning in to the<br><b>users</b>   | Capacity Tracker, I, the user:  |
| <ul> <li>Ia</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Iv</li> <li>Torre</li> </ul> | am (or am emplo<br>a person involv<br>a person seekii<br>will use Capacity<br>will not use Capa<br>confirm that the ir<br>will check that 1 h<br>coess should be r<br>will keep my logir | evelengaged by)<br>dei in the commissioning, management or provision of health, care or accommodation.<br>g a vacancy for the accommodation of myself or another presnor, and/or<br>Tacker and the data la access through its for any other commercial or business purpose without the prior written agreement of NECS.<br>to the data la cacess through its for any other commercial or business purpose without the prior written agreement of NECS.<br>to the matching of the registration process was accurate and I agree to immediately notify NECS of any changes to this information.<br>seveked or amended (e.g. should in longere tic or be employed/engaged by) a person listed above).<br>details private and secure and will not permit anybody else to use Capacity Tracker using my login details. If i suspect my login details have been |
| lern  | ns or use  | O I agree O I do not agree  |
| Con   | nmunicatio   | ns  |
| l agre<br>accor   | ee to receiving<br>mmodation. I u  | important email communications and information alerts which are relevant to the commissioning, management or provision of health, care or<br>inderstand that I can opt in or out of such communications at any time.  |
|   |  | O I agree O I do not agree  |
|   |  |   |
| « Pre   | vious  | Complete  |

- I. Once approved, the system will email you your login details including a password, which must be changed on first use to something more memorable. In the unlikely event that you don't receive, emails directly please check your spam folders in case it has been diverted there. Your password must comply with NHS policy on password strength, which will be advised on the change password screen.
- M. Add the Capacity Tracker email address to your safe senders list and chose your version of Microsoft
   Office so alerts do not drop into your junk email see link for advice:

https://support.office.com/en-us/article/add-recipients-of-my-email-messages-to-the-safe-senders-listbe1baea0-beab-4a30-b968-9004332336ce Our sending address is necsu.apps@nhs.net

n. For larger organisations with managed IT policies, ask IT to add the tracker address to your Trust ed Sites list https://capacitytracker.com/

| Built in partnership   | Evilt in partnership with NHS, local authorities and care home providers  |  |  |  |
|------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| 🕋 Register H           | lelp Videos   |  |  |  |
| Log In                 |   |  |  |  |
|                        | Log in to Capacity Tracker         Email Address         Password         Remember Me         → Log In         Register NOW ◆         ← Forgotten password? |  |  |  |
| 🎔 @CapacityTracker 🤳 0 | 1300 555 0340 🔤 NECS  | Crown<br>Commercial<br>Service<br>Supplier |  |  |
| 🖂 Contact Us           | © 2020 NHS Commissioning Board. Developed by North of England Commissioning Support Unit (NECS) - 1.0.0.  | 0-Live NHS                                 |  |  |

#### 2. User Login

a. It is advisable to tick the **'Remember Me'** checkbox so that the system remembers your password, unless of course you are using a public computer/device to access the Portal.

b. Following a successful login, you will be presented with the following **'Home Page/Main Menu'** screen or a variation of it depending upon your organisation type and/or level of permission.

Note: Organisations can only see their own data and may not have access to the full suite of reports.



#### **Account Lockout**

If the wrong password is entered **5** times, the account will be locked for **24 hours**. After this, you can attempt to log in again with your current password or reset your password. If you experience further issues, please contact the Helpdesk for password reset support.

• For general user support, including account queries and password issues, please contact

necsu.capacitytracker@nhs.net or ring the Support Centre on 0191 691 3729.

Note: Passwords expire after 365 days and must then be changed – a reminder email will be sent.

#### 3. Initial Organisation Setup

Please note that you can select in the top left of the Menu bar from anywhere in the Capacity Tracker and this will take you back to the Home Page/Main Menu.

#### Step 1: Edit and update your information

a. The first step is to ensure your Home Care Provider is correctly setup in the system. This is done by selecting the Home Care Provider Providers tile on the Main Menu



b. You will be presented with the following screen.

| Parent Organisation | All organisations |   | Ownership Type | All Ownership Types |          | `            |
|---------------------|-------------------|---|----------------|---------------------|----------|--------------|
| NHS Region          | All regions       | ~ |                |                     |          |              |
| Reset filters       |                   |   |                |                     |          |              |
| pw 10 🗸 entries     |                   |   |                | Search:             | cranberr | У            |
| rovider             |                   |   |                | Surveys             |          | Care Quality |
|                     |                   |   |                | COVID-1             | ) Update | Care Qual    |

The setup involves working through each of the respective 3 links associated with your Organisation:

- i. Edit Home Care Provider Details (Address etc.)
- ii. Care Quality
- iii. Covid 19 Update Daily

Note: If you have registered for multiple sites, all of the sites that are registered will be listed and you'll be required to repeat the process for each one individually.

#### **Provider Details**

First click the **'Edit'** link next to the Home Care Provider name. This will take you into the Edit Provider Page which allows you to review and update the main details regarding your organisation. There are helpful links on the left hand side to take users to the appropriate section on this page

| Edit Provider Cranberry Home Care (Cranberry Care Services) |                         |   |  |  |  |
|---|-------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Provider Details   Surveys                                  | Care quality   COVID-19 | Update (Daily)  |  |  |  |
| Jump To   | Address Details         |   |  |  |  |
| Contact Directory   | Name                    | Cranberry Home Care                                       |  |  |  |
| Linked GP Practices<br>Misc. Details                        | Short Name              |   |  |  |  |
| Classification and Funding                                  | Address line 1          | A shortened name for use where soreen space is restricted |  |  |  |
| Users With Access   | Address line 2          | None  |  |  |  |
|   | Address line 3          | None  |  |  |  |
|   | Address line 4          | None  |  |  |  |
|   | Address line 5          | None  |  |  |  |
|   | Postcode                | NN11NN  |  |  |  |
|   |                         |   |  |  |  |

| Jump To                    |
|----------------------------|
| Address Details            |
| Contact Directory          |
| Linked GP Practices        |
| Misc. Details              |
| Classification and Funding |
| Note Log                   |
| Users With Access          |
|                            |

#### **Address Details**

Please sense check the information that is contained within this section. Any errors can be amended /updated

- i. Provider Name
- ii. Address
- iii. Postcode (very important that this is entered this correctly)

#### **Contact Directory**

**Manager Details** - It is extremely important that you input your Manager details in the Contact Directory. This information will appear in the search results and is also used to send key communications to the Home Care Provider and update reminder prompts. Where applicable you should also include your NHS net Email address. This email address should be in addition to the managers email address; it is very important that these details are kept up to date.

The **Contact Directory** can be completed to capture details of organisations that you may need in an emergency or to support with Business Continuity.

To add a contact simply click add a contact.

There is a list of pre-defined roles that will appear (see below) or free text can be input for other key contacts (e.g. Plumbers/Electrician etc.)

|   | Provider Details   Surveys   Care quality   COVID-19 Update (Daily)  |  |  |   |                        |  |
|---|--|--|--|---|------------------------|--|
|   | Jump To<br>Address Details   | Postcode   | NN11NN   |   |                        |  |
|   | Contact Directory<br>Linked OP Practices   | Contact Directory  |  |   |                        |  |
| <b>3</b> Regis  | Cassification and Funding<br>Note Log<br>Users With Access<br>tered Manager                                | Please ensure that y<br>the Care Home Man<br>entered<br>NB: This information<br>frequently in relation | ou check the information below and ensure that the contact<br>ager name, phone number, location email address and whe<br>is essential for those wishing to discuss a vacancy with you<br>to referrats and admissions to your location. | details for the location are up to date. As a<br>re allocated the NHS net email address sho<br>and should be an address that is monitorer | minimun<br>uld be<br>5 |  |
| ould so<br>m the<br>ther th                                 | elect Manager<br>drop down list<br>aan typing in   | Role II Name<br>Manager Cranberry  | Organisation Name II Phones II Email     Cranberry Homecare 0123456769   | II Address II Public? II<br>✓Yes  | /8                     |  |
| gister<br>also in<br>Isure tl<br>Idress<br>format<br>the se | ed Manager. It<br>nportant to<br>hat your email<br>is correct. This<br>ion will appear<br>arch results and | Eg: M Name<br>Lead Clinician<br>Lead GP<br>Local Authority<br>Manager                                  | Organisation Phone Email   | Addres >  | ¥ Cano                 |  |
| also us<br>mmun<br>me Ca                                    | sed to send key<br>ications to the<br>re Provider and<br>eminder   | I NHS Email<br>Pharmacy<br>Physio<br>Social Worker   | il. Type   | 11  |                        |  |

Note: These details can be made public by clicking the Tick Box. Public entries will be shown on the 'Find Capacity' page used by health and social care professionals.

#### Linked GP Practices

The ability to link GP practices to your organisation is available to support Emergency resilience. GP Practices can be added to your location profile by clicking the Add Link button and typing the name of the GP Practice you wish to add; once located click the Add button.

| Linked GP Practices  |         |       |
|----------------------|---------|-------|
| Linked Organisation  | Uh Type | 11 11 |
| 0-19 East Cheshire H | GP      | ū     |
| +Add Link            |         |       |

Misc. Details including CQC report URL, Public URL for your location

i. The system imports your latest CQC Report URL and Public URL directly from the CQC and this is displayed in search results for the location. It enables other users of the Capacity Tracker to quickly link to these places on the Internet.

#### **Classification and Funding**

i. Review the information pre-populated as this has been imported from the CQC.

Please note your CQC registered services are listed here. These are imported from CQC so should there be any error here, you will need to contact CQC to have any anomalies corrected. Once CQC have updated any incorrect information this will then be imported into the Capacity Tracker.

#### **Note Log**

Whilst you are on this page, you have the option to add as many notes as you want about your location/ services. This is not essential and you may choose to not add any notes. An example is given below of the sort of information you may wish to include **but please remember these need to be kept up-to-date**. If added, **notes appear in the search results** when users search for capacity. Some providers include information about accessibility, whether the location accepts admissions after a certain time – the choice is yours, **but please remember the information in the Notes Log appears in the search details.** 

| Note Log                       |                          |        |          |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------|--------|----------|
| • Add a Note for this Provider |                          |        |          |
| Date: 26/11/2020               | Added By: Home care Test | dit 🖉  | 🛅 Delete |
| Personal care                  |                          |        |          |
| Date: 26/11/2020               | Added By: Home care Test | 🧨 Edit | 🛅 Delete |
| 24 hour service                |                          |        |          |
|                                |                          |        |          |

#### **Users with Access**

This outlines the Names of Users who have access to your location. It also identifies those users who are Approvers.

**Always remember** to press the **'Save'** button when you've updated information on this or any screen. Don't worry if you forget as you will receive a reminder prompt prior to leaving the page

#### Step 2: Surveys

On occasion, you may be asked to complete a survey. These can be found via the Survey section. If the below message appears no action is required. Home Care Providers should note that these are different to the current "CQC Survey that they complete on a daily basis" e.g. previous surveys have covered Syringe Driver supplies and Proxy online ordering.



#### **Step 3: Quality**

No action is required for this section; it contains CQC ratings imported from the CQC report. NOTE: These are

imported from CQC so should there be any error here, you will need to contact CQC directly to have any anomalies corrected.

| Care Quality Dashboard for Cranberry Home Care Provider details   Surveys   Care quality   COVID-19 Update (Daily) |                            |                                |               |  |  |  |
|--|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------|--|--|--|
| Ratings  |                            |                                |               |  |  |  |
| CQC Overall  | Unknown Rating             | Latest CQC Report              | Not available |  |  |  |
| Safe   | Unknown Rating             | CQC Report Published           | Unknown       |  |  |  |
| Effective  | Unknown Rating             | Latest PAMMS Report            | Not available |  |  |  |
| Caring   | Unknown Rating             | PAMMS Rating                   | Not available |  |  |  |
| Responsive   | Unknown Rating             |                                |               |  |  |  |
| Well-led   | Unknown Rating             |                                |               |  |  |  |
| PAMMS is a 3rd party source of deta  | iled information about the | quality of a service provider. |               |  |  |  |
|  |                            |                                |               |  |  |  |

#### Step 4: Covid-19 Survey Update (Daily)

The information in the screen shot below needs to be updated daily

| S none our our of  |  |   |  |
|--|--|---|--|
|  |  |   | The total sum of service users with    |
| How many people are using your service today?  |  |   | coronavirus or suspected with          |
| moment, how many people using your service have<br>a confirmed diagnosis of coronavirus? |  | ] | coronavirus cannot be more than the    |
| moment, how many people using your service have<br>a suspected case of coronavirus?      |  |   | service.                               |
| How many staff in your organisation deliver care to                                      |  |   |  |
| people?<br>ncludes staff who are currently unable to work because they have              |  | _ |  |
| coronavirus, are self-isolating, or have care commitments                                |  |   | The number of staff who are unable to  |
| w many staff who deliver care to people who are not                                      |  | < |  |
| Includes staff who are self-isolating or have care commitments                           |  |   | deliver care due to coronavirus cannot |
| What is your current stock of personal protective  | We have enough PPE to last more than a week            |   | be more than the number of staff       |
| equipment (PPE)?   | O We have enough PPE to last between 3 days and a week |   | delivering care in the organisation    |
|  | ○ We have enough PPE to last 2 days or less            | I |  |
| Can you provide any extra care hours?  | Ver No   |   |  |
| can you provide any extra care nours:  | 103  |   | If unable to provide                   |
| many extra care hours do you think you can provide                                       |  |   | additional hours place 0 i             |
| per week :   |  |   |  |
| If your organisation is experiencing any other   |  |   | the box                                |

Once you have completed all of the questions remember to click on the Green Save Details button.

#### **Bulk Updates**

Larger Home Care Providers with dual or multiple registrations can update their information via the Business Continuity & Vacancy Update tile shown below and found on the Main Menu screen. Please note the bulk upload template has been updated to capture Home Care. **Those using this functionality must download the new template, and then populate to ensure a successful upload.** 



Click on the tile and the following screen is displayed.

| Business Continuity & Vacancy Update (Bulk) |                               |                |  |  |
|---|-------------------------------|----------------|--|--|
| Parent Organisation<br>NH15 Region          | All organisations All regions | ▲ Reset Illers |  |  |
| ✓ Save and go back                          | P                             | Page 1 of 0    |  |  |

Click on the Download template and the following spreadsheet will open in Excel.

There is a separate tab for each section of the Capacity Tracker that requires an update which includes Home Care.

The data to be completed has been separated into columns e.g. in the screen shot below. Please read the

instructions in the 'Instruction' tab prior to completing the template.

|    | А      | В            | С                   | D                        | E                               | F                               | G                               | Н                       | * |
|----|--------|--------------|---------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------------|---|
| 1  | Id     | Cqcld        | Name                | Service users today      | Users with COVID-19 (Confirmed) | Users with COVID-19 (Suspected) | Care providing staff (Employed) | Care providing staff (/ |   |
| 2  | 147651 | 1-X0006      | Cranberry Home Care | 10                       |                                 | 2                               | 1 3                             |                         |   |
| 3  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 4  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 5  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 6  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 7  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 8  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 9  |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 10 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 11 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 12 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 13 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 14 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 15 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 10 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 10 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 10 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 20 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 20 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| 22 |        |              |                     |                          |                                 |                                 |                                 |                         |   |
| -  |        | Instructions | Capacities Busine   | ss Continuity (Non Londo | on Business Continuity (London) | ICF2 Home Care Contacts         | ÷                               | : • •                   | Ŷ |

One you have completed all of your data, save the spreadsheet and click on Submit Completed Template button

1 Submit Completed Template



To upload the template:

- Insert a tick in the check box to state you understand that admitting an individual who is known NOT to have been tested for COVID or is AWAITING the test result is contrary to Government Policy
- ii. Next click 'Choose File' which will open your file explorer and allow you to upload the file
- iii. Select the upload Template button.

Please Note All of these actions need to be complete in order for your upload to be successful.

If the Government Policy check box is not checked you will receive the following popup message.



Simply click **OK**. A pop up message will then disappear allowing you to insert a tick in the check box.



Useful Guides and Videos can be found via the **Help** section along with information about '**What's New'** in the Tracker.

**Remember:** if you wish to add more locations you can do so via the **'Accounts'** section in the dark blue bar and select My Details/Access

|                   | <b>^</b>              | Find                                 | Providers    | Accounts | Reports | Video Ca | all Admin | Help |  |
|-------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|----------|---------|----------|-----------|------|--|
| Image: My Details |                       | Approve or Reject<br>Change Password |              |          |         |          |           |      |  |
|                   |                       | My Details/Ac                        | 0855         |          |         |          |           |      |  |
|                   | Successfully updated! |                                      | Manage Users |          |         |          |           |      |  |

Insert the location postcode in the Postcode/Location field and select search. You will then be displayed with all of the locations relating to that postcode. To select click on appropriate address or organisation name and a tick will appear to confirm the selection. You can add more than one location by adding another postcode and following the steps above. When you have finished click the green 'update' button.

| nter a postcode then select a locati | on to request additional access.                           |   |
|--------------------------------------|--|---|
| Find Locations By                    | Postcode Local Authority CCG                               | information within the Capacity Tracker you are   |
| Postcode/Location                    | ox3 2rx Search   | <ul> <li>You are legally permitted to provide such information<br/>and have the necessary documentation in place with</li> </ul>  |
|                                      | Showing 5 items<br>Select All / None                       | the Provider. Information that you provide does not constitute a conflict of interest. Is accurate and kept up to date in line with agreed                                    |
|                                      | Cranberry Acute Care Cranberry Care Services OX3 2RX       | <ul> <li>The information is not subject to any duty of<br/>confidentiality owed to a third party; and</li> <li>Not subject to any intellectual property right that</li> </ul> |
|                                      | Cranberry Care Home Cranberry Care Services<br>OX3 2RX     | <ul> <li>Should you be notified by the Care Home that<br/>approval has been revoked that you immediately<br/>stop updating information.</li> </ul>                            |
|                                      | Cranberry Community Centre Cranberry Care Services OX3 2RX |   |
|                                      | Cranberry Hospice Cranberry Care Servicee OX3 2RX          |   |
|                                      | Cranberry Substance Misuse Cranberry Care Services OX3 2RX |   |
|                                      | Showing 5 items<br>Select All / None                       |   |

This will trigger an email to the approver within the organisation(s) you have selected for review. Once approved the Home Care tile will be visible on the Main Menu screen.

#### Approvers only: How to Approve

To review Approvals click on the Approve/Reject User Tile which can be found on the Main Menu screen.



#### **Hints and Tips**

#### How to reset your password

If you have forgotten your password you can reset it via the Log In Screen

| Capacity Tracker<br>Insight for Care |                                       | bepartment<br>of Health &<br>Social Care |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| 🕋 Register Help                      |                                       |  |
| Log In                               |                                       |  |
|                                      |                                       |  |
|                                      | Log in to Capacity Tracker            |  |
|                                      | Email Address                         |  |
|                                      | Password                              |  |
|                                      | Remember Me 📄 🔿 Log In Register NOW 🥥 |  |
|                                      | Forgotten password?                   |  |
|                                      |                                       | J  |

Click on **forgotten password** and enter your email address in the box provided. Then click on the green 'Email me a new password' box. You will shortly receive an email to reset your password.

| Capacity Tracker<br>Insight for Care | Department<br>of Health &<br>Social Care |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| 🕋 Register Help                      |  |
| ── Email a New Password              |  |
| Enter details                        |  |
| Email Address                        |  |
| Email me a new password              |  |

REMEMBER: updates can be made via any internet connected device including i-Pads/tablets and smartphones – so updates can be made whilst on the go. Search for <a href="https://careproduksstore.blob.core.windows.net/carehomeuserdocs/substance-bulkupdates.pdf">https://careproduksstore.blob.core.windows.net/carehomeuserdocs/substance-bulkupdates.pdf</a>

and log-in using your user name and password. Save as a favourite to access the site more quickly.



For further information or to request a demonstration please contact us

Telephone: 0191 6913729 Email: <u>Necsu.capacitytracker@nhs.net</u> Internet: http://capacitytracker.com/ Twitter: @CapacityTracker Facebook: @NHSCapacityTracker